Maryem Haytham Saad Zaghloul

Full-Stack Engineer

in https://www.linkedin.com/in/maryem-haytham-1a3aa5219/ https://github.com/MaryemHaytham

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Computer Science, Arab Open University-AOU

09/2020 - 01/2024

GPA: 3.06 (very good).

Graduation Project: Web Vulnerabilities Scanner Website Using ML (**Grade A**).

PROFILE

As a full-stack developer, I handle both client and server-side development, using a wide range of coding skills. I enjoy problem-solving, testing, and optimizing code for efficiency. My goal is to create seamless software experiences by collaborating with other programmers and staying updated on industry trends.

COURSES

Artificial Intelligence, Amit	05/2023 - 12/2023
Full-Stack diploma (ASP.net and Angular), Route academy	03/2022 - 02/2023
Artificial Intelligence, Instant	05/2021 - 01/2022
UI/UX, Udemy	01/2024 - 02/2024

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Full-stack (Angular & ASP.net) Internship, LuminSoft

08/2023 - 10/2023

- Product management API.
- Todo-list application using Angular and .NET.
- Item listening App using angular
- Recipes App using Angular and .NET Core 7.

Web Development Internship, SYNC

04/2023 - 05/2023

- Create a quiz app using Javascript.
- Create a music player using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript.
- Create an E-Learning Website with a dashboard.

AI (ML & DL) Training, Instant

10/2023 - 12/2023

- Face detection opency.
- Instagram scrapper.
- Emotional recognition cnn.
- · Chat with PDF.
- Real-time object detection.

JSB internship Angular, Upskilling

02/2024 - 06/2024

- Food management system.
- Project management system.
- · Booking system.
- Exams management system.

PROJECTS

Recipes App using ASP.net core 7. ⊘

N-tier architecture, ASP.net web API, LINQ, Entity framework, and SQL.

Food Management System using Angular. ∂

Angular 16, Angular Material, Bootstrap, and NGX libraries.

Project Management System using Angular. ∂

Angular 16, Angular Material, Bootstrap, and NGX libraries.

Booking System using Angular. 🔗

Angular 16, Angular Material, Bootstrap, translation, and NGX libraries.

Recipe App using Angular. ⊘

Angular 15, and Bootstrap.

Product Management System using ASP.net core 6. ∂

ASP.net web API, LINQ, Entity framework, and SQL.

E-commerce App using ASP.net core 7.

ASP.net MVC, LINQ, Entity framework, and SQL.

SKILLS

• C#	 Javascript 	 Typescript 	 Angular
------	--------------------------------	--------------------------------	-----------------------------

ASP.net
MVC
Web API
Nunit
SQL
JAVA
Git, Github
UI

Bootstrap
 Angular Material
 Machine Learning
 HTML,CSS

Linq
 Design pattern
 SOLID
 Entity framework

IDE AND TOOLS

Visual studio code
 VS code

PostmanFigma

Photoshop
 Illustrator

Adobe XD
 Trello

LANGUAGES

Arabic • • • • English • • • •